Request For Information (RFl)
Questionnaire

Please answer the questions below:

1 As a contractor in Pest Control business, are you certified (required license & Permit) to
utilize chemicals-biobase and non-biobased to treat pest of all kinds in the state of Wyoming
and Colorado? (Select One)

2 How many years of experience do you have in the Pest Control Business?
(Select One)

3 Do you understand the "mechanics" or what is involved in Intergrated Pest Management Services?
(Select One)
4 Does your company have the staff to provide service at the two location below?

VA Medical Center (VAMC) Fort Collins CBOC
2360 East Pershing Blvd. 2509 Research Blvd.
Cheyenne, WY 82801-8322 Fort Collins, CO 80526-8108

5 Could your company have a Pest Technician either or simultaneous at the locations listed
above within 24 hours after receipt of a notice?

6 What is your Socieconomic Status?
(Select One) Additional Status? Additional Status?

A. Company Name

B DUNS#

C POC

D POC email

E POC phone #

DATE
DISCLAIMER

This RFl is issued solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation.
All information received in response to this RFl that is marked as proprietary will be handled accordingly.
In accordance with FAR 15.201(e), responses to this notice are not offers and cannot be accepted by the
Government to form a binding contract. Responders are solely responsible for all expenses associated
with responding to this RFI.
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